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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Silver Range Resource (SNG) Re: 2WLC-CRP1718 - Renewal_NPC file #
148597_Contwoyto Recce 

Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 6:25 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Jonathan Savoy
<jsavoy@nunavut.ca>, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>, Allan Thompson <athompson@nunavut.ca>

Good morning Ida,

 

After review of material and information given by the proponent, the NPC confirm that the conformity
determination issued on June 9, 2017 is still valid until June 6, 2019 and the Renewal of project
148597 does not require further review by NPC during the specified period unless they change their
planned activities or operations.

 

Thank you,

 

Goump

 

 

Nakurmiik| Thank you| Merci !

--------------------------------------------

ᒎᒻᑉ ᔭᓛᒡ| Goump Djalogue, RPP|MCIP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission|Iqaluit Office, Nunavut

Phone: (867) 979-8260 |Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

 

 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 5:02 PM 
To: Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> 
Subject: Re: Silver Range Resource (SNG) Re: 2WLC-CRP1718 - Renewal

 

Hi Marc,
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Thank you for the email regarding the NPC Conformity I can save this email to the NWB central, once NPC sends another copy
I can save also. Yes you can send the application documents.

 

 

 

On Thu, Apr 5, 2018 at 2:42 PM, Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca> wrote:

Hello Ida,

 

I just checked in with Goump Djalogue @ NPC with respect to this project (Public Registry HERE) and Goump indicated that
because NPC reviewed the project with a proposed schedule for June 2017 to June 2019, a new NPC screening is not
required, and that we may advance directly to permitting with the NWB.

 

Are you comfortable with this determination? If so, I will complete a renewed application form for an 'Approval-Without-a-
License" and submit to you ASAP.

 

Yours,

Marc

 

-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-= 
Marc Lange 
www.northbynorth.ca 
Local: 1 867 988 0160 
FAX: 1 867 988 3992

-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=

 

On 4 April 2018 at 14:24, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
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Hi Marc,

 

Attached is the blank application form and Guide 9 any questions you respond to this email. Please submit the following 

 

Cover Letter

Executive Summaries English and Inuktitut

Map

NPC Conformity

 

Regards,

 

 

On Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 2:08 PM, Marc Lange <marc.lange@northbynorth.ca> wrote:

Hello Ida,

 

Thank you for the advice and phone conversation earlier. I will be helping out the proponent with this application, if you
have an application form I can use, please send it my way.

 

Yours,

Marc 

 

-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-= 
Marc Lange 
www.northbynorth.ca 
Local: 1 867 988 0160 
FAX: 1 867 988 3992
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